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FULTON COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

= -

- . Winner 2000- 2006 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award

r e e N R . e~
- cn il National Purchasing Institute ouTGNG
FULTON COUNTY Jerome Noble, Director

February 20, 2007

Re: 071TB54533YC-AP
Rip Rap and Crushed Stone

Dear Vendors:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above
referenced 07ITB54533YC-AP.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 071TB54533YC-AP
referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Smerel’y, gzm

Al Micah Phillips
Assistant Purchasing Agent
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07ITB54533YC-AP, Rip Rap and Crushed Stone
Addendum No. 1
Page Two

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original
REP documents as noted below:

Response to Questions received on 071TB54533YC-AP, Rip Rap and Crushed Stone
Proposal Questions:

1. Question): Can Type li Rip Rap be omitted since there are no DOT specs for them?
Answer): The Type Il Rip Rap can be omitted.

2. Question): What is the final destination of all the material?
Answer): The rock will be picked-up by Fulton County personnel from the vendor
(quarry} and transported to the job site(s} the rock will not be detivered by the
vendor to Fulton County.

3. Question): To what extent are the quantities of the materials listed accurate?

Answer): These are only estimated usage quantities. The actual guantities may be
more or less.

4. Question): (On Page 53} regarding the Material source, - should that be the name of
the quarry etc. from which the material will be hauled? Does the County have any
"nreferred sources” to meet testing criteria?

Answer): The material source will be the name of the quarry that the rock will be
picked- up from by Fulton County. No, Fulton County doesn’t have any “preferred
sources”.

5. Question}: Will the bidder be responsible for purchasing the material as well as haulage?

Answer): The bidder will not be responsible for purchasing the material or hauling
the material.

8, Question): Can you provide any specifics regarding locations to which material will be
nauled?

Answer): No, the material will be picked-up and hauled by Fulton County.
7 Question): Can the name/names of subcontractor/s be provided later?

Answer): There will not be any hauling needed by a subcontractor(s)
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing
Department, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite

1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30335 by the RFP due date and time , 11:00
AM.
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, day of

, 2007.

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title



